
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

TO: KEI FRESH MEAT MARKET CUSTOMERS 

FROM: NTINGA O.R. TAMBO DEVELOPMENT AGENCY SOC LTD 

SUBJECT: THE KEI FRESH MEAT MARKET IS NOW OPEN AGAIN.  

DATE: 01 NOVEMBER 2023 

Kei Fresh Meat Market has reopened and is recommending its customers to use either bank cards or EFT for safer 

transactions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 NOTICE 

BEEF 

• Stew:  R69.00 per kg 

• Soup Bones:  R12,50 per kg 

• Brisket:  R74.00 per kg 

• Braai Cuts: (T-Bone, Steak & 

Chuck) R74.00 per kg 

• Bone Meal:  R10.00 per kg 

 

PORK 

• Pork Chops: R55.00 per kg 

• Pork Cutlets: R50.00 per kg  

• Pork Trotters: R40.00 per kg 

• Pork Head: R20.00 per kg 

MUTTON 

 

• Mutton Chops/Braai: R96.00 per 

kg 

• Mutton Stew/Cutlets: R94.00 

per kg 

• Mutton Carcass: R94.00 per kg 

SAUSAGE 

Tomato (Custom made) R69.99 per kg. 

Buy your tenderly sliced fresh meat at KEI FRESH MEAT MARKET 

No 32 Errol Spring Street 

Vulindlela Heights 

Behind B.T. Ngebs Mall inside Kei Fresh Produce Market 

Tel: 047 495 0534 

 

Please note that for safety reasons, we encourage our customers to use bank cards or EFT for purchases. 


